From: Arellano, Joey

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: UPDATED Media Advisory: Leader Driskell and Leader Book to Host Press Conference on Meeting with VP Harris
on Abortion Rights

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:58:42 PM

Clarification: This updated version includes the in-person location for the press
conference and makes correction to a day typo sent in the previous version. Due to
a delay in the VP’s meeting start time, the press conference is pushed back to 3 p.m.
See the highlighted below.

MEDIA ADVISORY
July 14, 2022

CONTACT

Joey Arellano

Deputy Communications Director
House Democratic Office

Joey.Arellano@myfloridahouse.gov
(850) 717-4943
Incoming House Minority Leader Driskell and
Senate Minority Leader Book to Host Press
Conference on Meeting with Vice President Harris
on Abortion Rights

WHAT:

Join incoming House Minority Leader Fentrice Driskell (D-Tampa) and Senate
Minority Leader Lauren Book (D-Plantation) for a recap of their meeting with Vice
President Kamala Harris on the future of abortion rights in Florida.

WHO: Incoming House Minority Leader Fentrice Driskell
Senate Minority Leader Lauren Book

WHEN:  TODAY, Thursday, July 14, 2022
3pm

WHERE: Streaming: www.facebook.com/FLHouseDems

For in-person attendance: Orange County Convention Center, Concourse W,
West Concourse Lobby
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